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Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 060246-WS; Gold Coast Utility Corp.’s Application for an Increase in
Water and Wastewater Rates in Polk, County, Florida
Our File No.: 40057.05

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Gold Coast Utility Corp., provides the following responses to Staff’s letter dated
October 24, 2006:
1. Rule 25-30.440(1), F.A.C., requires the utility to provide a detailed map, (b)

the location and respective classification of the applicant’s customers. The
map submitted by the utility does not show the location and respective

— classification of the applicant’s customers.
RESPONSE: The Utility has prepared maps which will be submitted to the Division of
o Economic Regulation by copy of this letter. Residential customers are
connected by the lines shown in red. General Service customers are

connected by liens shown in yellow. All meters are 5/8" x 3/4", unless
specifically marked otherwise. The residential customers at Village Green,
Lake Shore, and Nalcrest subdivisions are on a flat rate, therefore do not have

meters.
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There are 6 residential meters per building in the Granada subdivision, one
meter per unit. These are not clearly marked on the map. The General
Service meter there provides irrigation only.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you should have any questions.

Very truly yours,

VALERIE L. LORD
For the Firm
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Enclosures

cc:  Katherine E. Fleming, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/o enc. - via hand del.)
Mr. Troy Rendell, Economic Regulation (w/enclosures - via hand delivery)
Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Economic Regulation (w/o enclosures - via hand delivery)
Ms. Tracey Biggins, Economic Regulation (w/0 enclosures - via hand delivery)
Mr. Keith Burge (w/o enclosures - via U.S. Mail)
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